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June 25, 2014

VIA EMAIL AND FIRST CLASS MAIL

Mr. Han Chuan Lee, Registry Services Senior Manager
Ms. Ann Yamashita, Registry Services Product Manager
ICANN

12025 Waterfront Drive, Suite 300
Los Angeles, CA 90094-2536

Re: Removal of .AUCTION and .FORSALE from Pending RSEP Requests

Dear Mr. Lee and Ms. Yamashita:

As discussed, on behalf of Sand Galley, LLC and Sea Oaks, LLC, Donuts Inc. hereby
respectfully requests the removal of. AUCTION and .FORSALE from all Registry
Services Evaluation Process (“RSEP”) requests currently pending for these top-level-
domains.

This request affects the following RSEP requests:

AUCTION:
* Ticket GBK3U-8P254

.FORSALE:
* Ticket W8S5X-8I2K5
* Ticket L9G2X-40817

Kind regards,
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Crystal M. Ondo
Director, Legal Affairs and Compliance

cc: Mr. Jonathon Nevett, Donuts Inc. Co-Founder and EVP, (jon@donuts.co)




